

RE: 06072018_Accounting Overview_Transition Briefing_(003).pptx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Jun 2018 09:57:07 -0400

Will leave it with you to get Patrick to drop the "simplify" reference ☺

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: June 7, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 06072018_Accounting Overview_Transition Briefing_(003).pptx

Thanks!

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: June 7, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 06072018_Accounting Overview_Transition Briefing_(003).pptx

See attached -- Cindy

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: June 7, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 06072018_Accounting Overview_Transition Briefing_(003).pptx

Hi Cindy

Some edits and clean-up in the attached – can you use this version when you review? Added the piece about agencies' CoA from Tiffany.

Once you've made any edits, I'll be bringing copies of this to the 11am dry run.

Sarah

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: June 7, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: 06072018_Accounting Overview_Transition Briefing_(003).pptx

Good morning.

Karen made some additional edits in the attached, largely to trim down and try to make things simpler. Can you take another look through and ensure she hasn't compromised accuracy with her edits?

Thanks,

P.

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)

Sent: June-07-18 8:49 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: 06072018_Accounting Overview_Transition Briefing_(003).pptx

Here is the deck for accounting.